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. item
BClty of . Meeting 2016 Oct 24
U 3))' COUNCIL REPORT
TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2016 Oct. 20
FROM: DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION & FILE: 51000-30

CULTURAL SERVICES
SUBJECT: BURNABY CHRISTMAS BUREAU PROMOTIONAL SUPPORT 2016
PURPOSE: To request Council approve a promotional initiative and donation of

revenue from Burnaby Village Museum Carousel ride sales on 2016
December 10 to the Burnaby Christmas Bureau.

RECOMMENDATIONS:

1. THAT approval be granted for a promotional initiative in support of the
Burnaby Christmas Bureau at the Burnaby Village Museum at Heritage
O Christmas 2016 as outlined in the attached report.

2. THAT approval be granted to donate revenue from the Bumaby Village
Museum Carousel ride sales from 5 p.m. to 9 p.m. on Saturday, 2016
December 10, to the Burnaby Christmas Bureau

REPORT

At its ‘Open' Meeting of 2016 October 19, the Parks, Recreation and Culture
Commission received the attached report and adopted the four recommendations
contained therein.
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Dave Ellenwood
DIRECTOR PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL SERVICES
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Attachment
Bumaby Christmas Bureau Promotional Support 2016 (2016.10.24)

Copied to: City Manager
. Director Finance



